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From: DE CASTRO Paolo <paolo.decastro@europarl.europa.eu>

Sent: vendredi 4 octobre 2019 17:40

To: JUELICHER Sabine (SANTE)

Cc: BONAFE Simona (EP);

Subject: Invitation letter Sabine Jilicher - Workshop NBTs (European Parliament, 05
Nov 2019)

Attachments: Invitation letter Sabine Jilicher - Workshop NBTs (European Parliament, 05

Nov 2019).pdf
Dear Director Sabine Jilicher,

Please find attached an invitation letter to participate as a speaker for the workshop on "GENETIC
INNOVATION VS CLIMATE CHANGE -The opportunities of New Breeding techniques for sustainable
development and the competitiveness of agriculture" that we are organizing together with CIA -
Agricoltori italiani.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 5th of November 2019 in the European Parliament - room A3G2
at 6:00 PM (a detailed program will follow in the coming days).

We really look forward to your kind confirmation and to a fruitful debate.
Best regards,

Paolo De Castro
S&D Coordinator of the AGRI Committee

Simona Bonafe
Member of the ENVI Committee and Vice President of the S&D Group

CIA Agricoltori italiani
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